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2 #155| Reminders for Visitors

f FRESBIERRSN  FTEEEEYUEEREEES
All guided tours are conducted in Cantonese unless specified.

P mramamrnre  mwe: -
All guided tours are available on a first-come, first-served basis.

P raEcrmmses s -
Admission to all historic buildings is free-of-charge.

b remspmmarsamust o

No public parking is available at any of the historic buildings.

f WEE /A6 / ZEENEEET  ZRAA LABREESERNED
EXREXN  EHREECE - MACEUENEB TSN -
If typhoon signal no. 3 (or above) or rainstorm warning (amber,
red or black) is hoisted on the day of the event, the event will
be cancelled immediately. Should the event be cancelled, it will
not be rescheduled.

f FRBEVETIFRBIRBEBCED L EF
The organiser and supporting organisations reserve the right to
change the program without prior notice.

f O ELEREY I RREEERBERRE
WMEEH - FHHE 2848 6230 ©
Some of the historic buildings do not provide barrier-free
access and facilities. For further enquiry,
please call 2848 6230.

r SBEEIZMAARR - MBEINSH - BEVYESL - SRBES
EMRIIHFREGETEE -
Visitors should be responsible for their own safety. The
organiser and supporting organisations are not liable for any
loss of personal belongings or harm caused to the visitors
during the visit.

BRRXNREEEMRER
IRAEFRE o

Copyright © 2014

Commissioner for Heritage's Office,
Development Bureau

All rights reserved.
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Declared Monuments and
Grades 1 to 3 Historic Buildings

Declared Monuments

Historic buildings with the highest value are declared as
monuments according to the Antiquities and Monuments Ordinance
(Chapter 53) in order to give them statutory protection. Any person
who would like to conduct works at declared monuments must get
the prior permission of the Antiquities Authority (i.e. Secretary for
Development).

Grade 1 Historic Buildings
Buildings of outstanding merit, which every effort should be made
to preserve if possible.

Grade 2 Historic Buildings
Buildings of special merit; efforts should be made to selectively
preserve.

Grade 3 Historic Buildings

Buildings of some merit; preservation in some form would be
desirable and alternative means could be considered if preservation
is not practicable.
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HELBRE-EANNBNET  N1889FUANCER  AUBARE
HEBENNRMASR®E ZFF - AELEEME=RREE MEER
B ERRENER HEAE PREERKMIE  MAIRRER-
HENABER  RIEBINER  BE LEEREN R BT ASE -

Built before 1889, Hung Shing Temple is a typical example of
rural temple. It has long been a place of worship dedicated to
Hung Shing for the local villagers of Kau Sai Chau who relied
mainly on fishing for their livelihood. Hung Shing Temple is a
two-hall, three-bay structure with a screen door in the front
hall. Altars are placed in the main hall where Hung Shing,
Choi Pak Shing Kwan and Shui Sin Yeuh are worshipped.
Constructed with a timber-framed roof, the temple features
intricately crafted eave boards, and vivid polychrome

mouldings at the wall friezes.

*2001 FEREHRBER TBRELR
Renamed Award of Merit in 2001
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[HELBNEETER-—RHBRATSE TE
FENER EREMBNEERRG2ESHE.
EXMEEERNBYT  BEIENEEER
FEEST ) KIEIFRTRSBHNRAMEY
ELBEESAESR ERUEHENRERE IR
FERBERNER- |

“Restoration of the Hung Shing Temple
was a community preservation project
with full involvement of not only local
villagers but far-flung members of the
extended clan. The restoration was bold
enough to remove inappropriate modern
accretions, thus evoking an earlier
phase of the building’s history when the
community was at its most cohesive
and prosperous, taking the traditional
regional approach to preservation but
also calling upon conservation experts as

appropriate.”
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SEE S
Declared Monument

et

HARAEEEEM
Kau Sai Chau, Sai Kung,
New Territories

/X
Every day
0600 - 1800
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Built by the Sassoon brothers in dedication to their mother,

the Ohel Leah Synagogue has served the Hong Kong Jewish
community since its establishment in 1901. The synagogue
showcases its lime-rendered facade with an elegant mix of

Classical, Baroque and Italianate Renaissance architectural

features. The internal layout is typical of Sephardic

synagogues.

[MEETREBEARFEERDERR  TEEUERBERRREMM

ARRFNTFAFHENBE T - TRTRTRETERRFLE
LAETE  BEEHBHENENBERR - BAKF R ZNABNEE
HEURE ENRFARARHEER XTZBERIR - BEIEN
BREIRSHNERRE  SEREAR LEENEAZF 2 E 7 LURE
RBIHE - MARBHESTMBMEDDHRE- |

* 2001 FREZEERFER (ERIAELE
Renamed Award of Mer\t in 2001

» -

“The conservation and restoration of

the Ohel Leah Synagogue to its original
condition illustrates the efforts of a
cultural congregation to preserve its
heritage as represented by its place of
worship. The restoration of this building
demonstrates how heritage conservation
not only preserves the cultural life of a
community but can also inspire a renewed
sense of pride among its members. The
building has retained its original use

as well as scrupulously maintained the
original design of the structure — a design
which has both symbolic connotations
and historic associations. The quality of
the restoration work, which was carried
out to the highest international standard,
ensures that the historic Ohel Leah
Synagogue will continue to serve the
community well into the future, as a living

symbol of the city’s diversity and vitality.”
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—REREE
Grade 1 Historic Building

BFB¥ILBEEEE 705
70 Robinson Road,
Mid-levels, Hong Kong

AAJN|1-8-15-22-29
AL |27
J\BAUG|3-10-17 - 2431

REEEHE - WAELY
Guided tours only and
registration is required

L3t BEE R — B3 AR AT
One English tour on each
day shown above

1500 - 1530

SEBZ15A

GETRK) » SEEISAS - SRENLE
Each tour comprises
15 persons at most.
Registration on a first-
come, first-served basis.

47 % |Registration method

EI | Email
OLS@OhelLeah.org

SNERRA 10 HEEE -
RS RPMREZER
2 HEESSE

Guided tour participants
must arrive 10 minutes
prior to the tour for
checking HKID and basic
security clearance

http://ohelleah.org/ols
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WEDL RBEFERBESRRE EE1953F B - RBEES
HN=EMRREE RAER-

King Law Ka Shuk is the ancestral hall of the Tang clan in
Tai Po Tau. Once used as a study hall, King Law Ka Shuk still
serves as a venue where clan members hold meetings and
celebrate traditional festivals. The exact year of construction
cannot be traced. It is believed that the building was built
by the 13" generation ancestors Tang Yuen-wan, Tang Mui-
kai and Tang Nim-fung in the Ming Dynasty to commemorate
their 10" generation ancestor Tang King-law. It was once
used as the premises of Kai Chi School until its relocation

in 1953. The functional King Law Ka Shuk is a traditional
Chinese three-hall, two-courtyard building.

& n

[BERBNEENRETEREER BEA
TRENBERE FEREENREELEZE
SRR EEEE - BRI RRARKLE
Wt WESHERBSHE  REXDKREE
BB R EREBRIN - TRE THIN=T
HR=TFRAMENEETR  ERBAME
HEH- |

“The outstanding restoration and
preservation of the King Law Ka Shuk
sets an example in the application of best
practice methodology of renovation and
in demonstrating the value of restoration
and conservation of an historic building
for community use. Carried out with a
balanced conservation approach and
strong community involvement, the
restoration was an ambitious attempt to

bring the building back to its original state

while also integrating some more modern

elements from the 1930s.”

S

possssses

1 09

SEE S
Declared Monument

R A FIHEA
Tai Po Tau Tsuen, Tai Po,
New Territories

/X

Every day
0900 - 1300
1400 - 1700

EEH- B - BERAE -
TEBRREFI-EN=E
Closed on Tuesdays,
Christmas Day, Boxing Day,
New Year's Day and

the first 3 days of the
Lunar New Year
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BERSSRLEREGE
FEIREBBAFEREE AR EHME RN 1888 F > HEE
EEEHEEHAE 19415  HEWARMBEPTRIHR;
BRRERARZME - 1958F  HEARERIHRKED L X
EXE-E2t+FRNGTEARKRE TERERNA KX
EHETE SMEKESRE -

Historical Background and Architectural Features

The Hong Kong Catholic Cathedral of The Immaculate
Conception, also known as the Roman Catholic Cathedral,
was founded in 1888 by Hong Kong’s first Roman Catholic
Bishop, Rev. Timoleone Raimonde. In 1941, the cathedral
was badly damaged by bombing from the Japanese army,
prompting an emergency damage reparation after the war.

In 1958, a community centre was built next to the cathedral.

The cathedral is an imposing Gothic Revival style building

in a cruciform shape, constructed predominantly of bricks
and stone over a granite platform and supported by external
buttresses.
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BiEsTE
[REAXEGERFIHEEZNEETR SBEE
#E LIS B LR RBE SRR -3 - TREK
EREVFMETHNHFAREBERBRENRR
FRAATIERIE - R 5 4 495 i A0 E 48 5
WEREELETREERANEE - BBET
DEMNEBTFEREAEZNRE  TEZE
EERRNER TREREBRXIHHENES
EEBREY - |

Award Citation

“The preservation of The Hong Kong
Catholic Cathedral of The Immaculate
Conception has revitalised this religious
landmark, which has a history of
continuous use for 115 years. The non-
intrusive investigation of the building

and the systematic process of testing
possible solutions displays technical
competence and a keen understanding

of the complexity of working with historic
buildings. By undertaking necessary
repair work and upgrading the services

in the cathedral, the conservation project
has not only consolidated the physical
historic fabric of the building, but has also
renewed the spiritual life of Hong Kong’s
Roman Catholic community. ”

b—HO®
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—RELEE
Grade 1 Historic Building

BEEPRBE 165
16 Caine Road,
Central, Hong Kong

¥
-]

AAJN |19

tAJUL |15
J\B AUG |08
hB SEP |08
+HocT |10
+—ANov| 11
+=H DEC | 12

RRHEEE - WARY
Guided tours only and
registration is required

EASMEXR—E

One tour on each day
shown above

1000 - 1200

ZEHZ30A

BEERL - REI%IS - RELE
(&F : 25 AT5AE)

Each tour comprises

30 persons at most.
Registration on a first-come,
first-served basis.
(Remark: Minimum group
size is 5 persons)

$R# 7% | Registration method

B | E-mail
unescoexhibition
@devb.gov.hk

K

http://www.catholicheritage.
org.hk




113N 40 QIVMVY
4% 0 Soh 1 e

|1odey9 s,ydasor ‘15
I ek T S

EEERMERFSE
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1863 £ 1867 FAETEFEHLEASTER  HRFNZHHAXRERK
NoEEBEENBTAEFRE (1875 £ 1908 F) RH/NEHB -
BEEAN RIEFBHERT 1970 FRUOVEEZEMRKEE 2004 F
DEBETHEE RoIPEERRIRESE -

Historical Background and Architectural Features

Constructed approximately in 1890, St. Joseph’s Chapel is a
typical example of Romanesque Revival style architecture.
Between 1863 and 1867, missionaries began to settle in Sai
Kung and Yim Tin Tsai village gradually became a Catholic
village. During the Guangxu reign of the Qing Dynasty
(1875-1908), the site was used to offer primary education.
St. Joseph’s Chapel became derelict in the early 1970s

as villagers gradually moved out of Yim Tin Tsai. Since

the completion of its restoration in 2004, the chapel has
attracted visits from pilgrims and tourists.

BT

[EEBRTHBEREHLERENGHFET EEBERREIBE.
R—EREEFBHAIMF ERERMOERT BEIRS
EEBERBENERELETRESMEE EERARELEES
REBHENEE - EEIRNEZERENRETIEE THER
BEARER REFNELSULEE FERTESEA TR AR
B R A RE AR o |

Award Citation

“The rehabilitation of the abandoned

St. Joseph’s Chapel demonstrates the
success of a community initiative that has
garnered the whole-hearted support of
multiple stakeholders amongst the local
residents and the Hong Kong Catholic
community. Within the confines of a
limited budget, the modest conservation
project has consolidated a fine example
of a rural Roman Catholic chapel through
undertaking urgent repairs to the chapel
and the affiliated Ching Po School. By
re-initiating the liturgical function of the
chapel and adapting the school into a
museum, the project ensures historical
continuity of the pilgrimage site while, at
the same time, promises to catalyse the
larger-scale restoration of Yim Tin Tsai
Island as an emerging cultural and eco-

tourism destination.”

il

@

|13

SRR
Grade 2 Historic Building

HABEHEAT
Yim Tin Tsai, Sai Kung,
New Territories

B| wt

[SES
Every day
1000 - 1600

.‘.l

1210 T3 MREIMEE 45 T
(REABARAREN - ¥R
ABERH)

Registration required.
HK$10 each plus additional
HK$45 for round trip

fares (only applicable

to weekends and

Public Holidays. Special
arrangement is required for
weekdays’ visit)

BEHBEARLRBHEH M
BRE% - FERIE AL

Please refer to the website
for regular boat service

in weekends and Public
Holidays

R % 755% | Registration methods
#4k | Website
http://www.yimtintsai.com
B | Email
yttvillage@yimtintsai.com
&7 | Phone

2791 6226

e)

2791 6226

@ http://www.yimtintsai.com
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3 RREAMAL RUEFERASENES - RAAERKE=+ B NR-EEHRREsHEERRn - F FEMOREeR
@ Y RERFDEEIEEEMN L BRNBERY - BER . EELE - BHANRERE A hEES : Pok Fu'Lam, Hong Kong
RESTAEAERMET TSR ALEEREHHSARR UERRRETE TRREERETEER ey AN 2122
TR EFARERENRENFER SREERE RS BHFEENREYTESEE . BERLEE tAoct ju-i2
N — A DE - 07
TE - KR 0L MR AR - RETBRERRESHOEESE RET cloere
N Dsﬂg » WAFELN
BHOFRREN ATRERE AR | L e

registration is required

Established in 1899, the Tung Wah Coffin Home provides T JETTp—
temporary storage for coffins and urns to be transferred “The restoration of the Tung Wah Coffin : Two tours on each day

. shown above
either to the deceased’s native homelands or burial places in Home has preserved a unique building : 1030 - 1200
Hong Kong. Between the late nineteenth and early twentieth typology and an important cultural : 1400 - 1530
century, the Tung Wah Coffin Home also provided the same institution which reflects the evolving social =1 x%fcg'soﬁ}\Ji -
. . . . : HETEL - KIS ERELE
services for those overseas Chinese who died on ships. history of Hong Kong. The complex includes  : Each tour comprises
: : ) . . : 50 t most.
Numerous extensions and repairs to the coffin home had a range of building traditions spanning . Regpi:trrsac;?;naor:nao;rst—
been carried out at different times to cope with increasing from vernacular Chinese architecture to : come, first-served basis.
needs. Consequently, different sections of the coffin home, modern buildings. The project is to be : $R&75% | Registration method
. . P B | Email
including gateways, a pagoda, a garden, 91 rooms and two commended for carefully retaining the csd-temples@tungwah.org.hk
halls, bear different architectural styles. assembled structures that had been added
i . BRMEUZABLR  FR
onto the complex over its one hundred . BIEBEA [EABHKE
. . N : RE : 2BRERE] AR
year history. Accordingly, a combination RIRMBINEN S « B
of traditional architectural techniques : B - RSBNAMRER
. Each email could register for
and practical technical solutions was . 3 persons at most. Please
. . . indicate ‘Roving Exhibition on
appropriately applied, which has resulted : “TIMELESS archiCULTURE” :

Visit to Tung Wah Coffin

in retaining the physical authenticity of the Home' in the email subject

place while at the same time facilitating its and provide participants’
. - . names, telephone numbers,
on-going use by the public. . proposed visiting date and

time in the email

.
,
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PRENEBITERANERANL RREEASEANEFES
FEHEMBNTREE BETEL (184621926 F) BHRELEY
R1906 FEMMA - ERBEIERNERS RIEKANEBHHAE
EE R EE . B3E 1909 FEINEMAIIER 1910 ERIEEERN
ZRBENEEEES - PLRENE TR AEF R SERER S
BETMERE TS -

St. Andrew’s Church is a Gothic Revival building constructed
by the Church of England (now the Hong Kong Anglican
Church) for Kowloon’s non-Chinese speaking Christians in
1906, with funding donated by Sir Paul Chater (1846-1926).
The oldest Protestant church in Kowloon, it has had a number
of extensions, including the addition of the old Vicarage in
1909 and the construction of the Amah’s Quarters and the
Caretaker’s Quarters in the early 1910s. During the Japanese
Occupation, the church was once converted into a Shinto
Shrine, and church services were only resumed after the war.

[EZRAEEENEZE-—FAFASETEE SAXEAZNER
FEREUMK - 2REREBRITERN EERATHREZENNZERN
FEBE - TRERAENTES ZENRMAME LARERE
REAHFNHEBASL LHERSEENBRBAMBELEER BL
EEREIMNE  EFEHAEMFHRENRE  NIRCANEREE
BREERNSEZMEIF L BERE SERENEENSERRE - ]

r
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“On the eve of its centenary celebrations,
the thoughtful restoration of St. Andrew’s
Church demonstrates the success of

a thorough conservation approach

which sought to fully understand the
building’s significance and deterioration
process before proposing solutions. The
meticulous research into the historic
building techniques and materials has paid
off handsomely, and is reflected in the
project’s respectful attitude to the original
building components. In particular, the
painstaking restoration of the exterior
brick facades has maximised the retention
of the original materials, through recycling
and selective replacement of old bricks,
and can serve as a ready model for other
brick structures. The repair of the bell
tower and long-silent bells, which now
ring every Sunday morning, symbolises
the renewal of the church and its growing

congregation.”

—RELEE (2R
Grade 1 Historic Building
(Proposed)

NEERDIETEZOE 13857
138 Nathan Road,
Tsim Sha Tsui, Kowloon

+—A NoV | 15 - 29

REHEHE  WAEY
Guided tours only and
registration is required

+—H Nov | 15
=[® | Three tours
H3E | Cantonese
1400 - 1500

HEE | English
1500 - 1600
iB:E | Putonghua
1600 - 1700

+—A Nov | 29
=M= | Three tours
B | Cantonese
0900 - 1000

3E | English
1000 - 1100
EiBRE | Putonghua
1100 - 1200

SESZ15A

WEETAR - KRS BRENE
Each tour comprises

15 persons at most.
Registration on a first-
come, first-served basis.

% 775% | Registration methods
EE | Email
info@standrews.org.hk
5 | Phone

2367 1478

http://www.standrews.org.
hk
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[ bhEE] ;19652 1988 FRIMIEMNHE - ERARFINEE  HRUE
TEMSREEL  BITES BUSK BEERAEMEREGE - R2R
1980 FREMZEE N2006 FREMRIEERBRIE

Liu Ying Lung Study Hall, also known as “Hing Shing Tong”,
was built in 1838 to commemorate Liu Ying-lung, the 4"
generation ancestor of the Liu clan. Liu Ying Lung Study Hall
served as a place for ancestral worship as well as a study
hall. It is a traditional architecture consisting of a two-hall-
one-courtyard plan with three bays. Once used as a place
for the provision of traditional education, it served as a
kindergarten between 1965 and 1988. The study hall was also
a place for ancestral worship, rituals and celebration activities
such as the Spring Equinox, births, weddings and other
traditional festivals. Vacant since the late 1980s, the study hall

is set to reclaim its lustre after its restoration in 2006.

[BDEANTF-ENATEER BEBELARE
ETABRREE BEXRDEEHARNELR -
EBE— A EKE R 2 ERATINZARAAE T
BRFR RAR2RRNEEDMERAR
EEIRARKREEET 2—ARBEESRE
&%i@i{b*ﬁiﬁﬂ’fé%i?ﬁﬁ o JEH 150 FE LM
BRBER TERERITRERREED
RN ES KB ISNE LM IEURET- ]

“In preparation for the Dajiao Festival,
the Liu clan study hall in Hong Kong has
been dramatically restored to its original
Qing Dynasty condition. The removal

of intrusive modern alterations added

in the past century to accommodate a
kindergarten has revealed the building’s
historic layout and structure. Privately
funded by the clan, the project has proved
to be a valuable learning experience
about architecture restoration as well as
the community’s heritage roots. After an
interim period of 150 years, the study
hall, complete with conserved murals
and vernacular architectural details, now
serves as a fitting backdrop for reviving

communal social functions and rituals.”

@

&

—REREE
Grade 1 Historic Building

¥

Rk EKEREA

Po Sheung Tsuen,

Sheung Shui Wai,

Sheung Shui, New Territories

-]

+tAJL |20
hASEP |21
+—A NoV | 16

REREHE - WAELY
Guided tours only and
registration is required

EHAMER=

Three tours on each day
shown above

1400 - 1430

1500 - 1530

1600 - 1630

P

=3

RZ20A

AR - RIS - RELE
Each tour comprises
20 persons at most.
Registration on a first-
come, first-served basis.

#®F % | Registration method

EE | Email
unescoexhibition
@devb.gov.hk

119
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gz ARERDNRRTR  REZRAEPREZERFRMELR
LEREEB 2R 19415 5BEMER HEE1945F8RBHBER
BRAEBHRE - 1970 F KM PREXERERNEREBER
REFERERER HRMAEREFANER - PREHER 2004 F
TRIEE WREBEREMAE -

X

The Central Ordnance Munitions Depot, also known as Little
Hong Kong, was constructed by the British Royal Engineers in
the late 1930s. Due to the unstable political situation in Asia
during that time, the British army built the depot to store arms
and ammunition for the potential defence of Hong Kong. After
the fall of Hong Kong in 1941, the Japanese army occupied the
site until Hong Kong was liberated in August 1945. Thereafter
it was returned to the British military until the 1970s, when
the then Royal Hong Kong Police Force changed its usage to a
police driving school. The facilities were then used as a storage
area for rock core samples. Upon completion of its restoration

in 2004, it was converted into wine cellars and a clubhouse.

[REEE (XE[NEB]) WEETHE RET-RESEANTEA
BATHEREY  BENEABERERRAENRSHREE -
BEIRELHE AECHEIMERENR  WBHRFHRTREY
RHBEEBEE LR AMEM S - FIRRENTEE RUGRSEER
WIRERBANZEREMRE - EEEREATHESELER
KRB RREARREREADH 2R AEU A AT R 2 o |

“The restoration of the Central Ordnance
Munitions Depot, or Little Hong Kong, has
saved a valuable, but almost forgotten
chapter in Hong Kong’s history. The
transformation of the abandoned bunkers
has allowed its modern reuse as a
community recreational space and a wine
storage facility. The minimalist approach
to the project belies a thorough study of
the site and a noteworthy commitment

to retaining the low profile of the sunken
built structures and the steep hilly and
forested landscape. New interventions,
such as the conservatory building, are
characterised by site-sensitive design
which respects the context and the
utilitarian architectural style of the
complex. The project has brought to light
the city’s military heritage, and signals the
strong potential of collectively bringing
other previously overlooked sites to public

attention.

®

SHRERRE
Grade 3 Historic Building

et

BEHREELROBE 18
18 Deep Water Bay Drive,
Shouson Hill, Hong Kong

CLEERGEY

Every 3" Saturday of
each month

RHEHE - WARN
Guided tours only and
registration is required

BRAE=EZH<—@

One tour every 3™ Saturday
of each month

1100 - 1200

FEHZ20A

WEETAL - £RILS WAL
(& : ED2 AT HE)

Each tour comprises

20 persons at most.
Registration on a first-
come, first-served basis.
(Remark: Minimum group
size is 2 persons)

$R#F55% | Registration methods

#4k | Website
http://www.
crownwinecellars.com
EE | Email
clientservices@
crownwinecellars.com
&7 | Phone

2580 6287

2580 6287

http://www.crownwinecellars.
com

S—T" R EE | A L0
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®

—RELEE
Grade 1 Historic Building

NBERDESHEAELE
Kowloon Park,
Haiphong Road,

Tsim Sha Tsui, Kowloon

EH—Z=RH
EAREY - 1083 Z 1008 £ RA{EEBE S BYERSEL | 20055 PN R AR SR o BTANRVER SIS B eys t weanssciays
nd Frid.
REELR BB EENEHPERRTELINROE 28 Q0B S NESIERY  FRRARLEN 1000 - 1800
e P BIER S | N BRARBE

Historical Background and Architectural Features

Construction on the Whitfield Barracks began in the 1860s
to house the British Indian garrisons and Blocks S61 and
S62 were constructed in ¢.1910. The barracks was returned
to the Hong Kong Government in 1967, and in 1970 taken
over by the former Urban Council and redeveloped into
Kowloon Park. The four remaining blocks were transformed
into warehouses and exhibition venues. Blocks S61 and S62,

Award Citation

“This contemporary intervention to the
former Whitfield Barracks has successfully
reconfigured the historic military complex
into the Heritage Discovery Centre. The
new lightweight structure forms the core
of the complex, thereby acting as a central
circulation node linking all spaces. The

Saturdays, Sundays and
Public Holidays
1000 - 1900

BREHA S RREHNERS
Christmas Eve and
Chinese New Year's Eve
1000 - 1700

E8M (DREIBRID) K
BRESN-ZW_IkE

Closed on Thursdays
(except Public Holidays)
and on the first two days of
the Chinese New Year

. . . . . . . ° EHE—E
a pair of two-storey Victorian colonial military blocks, were transparency of the glass skin, designed oF O,: tour every Sunday
used as temporary premises for the Hong Kong Museum of in a modern architectural vocabulary, 1500 - 1600
History between 1983 and 1998. They were subsequently creates continuity between the interior SMES 40 A

developed into the Hong Kong Heritage Discovery Centre
open to the public for free visits under the operation of the
Antiquities and Monuments Office of the Leisure and Cultural
Services Department in 2005.

ﬂjﬁ_ﬁﬁ_ﬁﬁ_ﬁﬁ_ﬁﬁ_ﬁl

and exterior spaces. The addition provides
a fitting counterpoint to the ninety-year-
old barracks and integrates seamlessly
into the surrounding park context.”

EBIRE - RIS - SMELE
Each tour comprises

40 persons at most.
Registration at the door on
a first-come, first-served
basis.

2208 4400

http://www.amo.gov.hk/b5/
hdc.php
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AXEEREEENGTEES (RBERITERE) R 1875 FHE-
ERHBBRATRNERLMROFER A RERLATHEER
BEETE 1974 FRARE - ARIEMR AT BBUFIEE <1978 = 1997 F
BETFEBAE 2003 FRETEBELS R - ERERBENEE
HEREENTEANREE RPEAR REERIRESE-

The Béthanie was built by the Society of Foreign Missions

(Société des Missions Etrangéres) which is also known as

[MBARERNEETR  BEBE—(AEERHK
HWEREF TR TRERNERFRZDTHE

B BEARRHERE R —ERBREMPL
BUEHERT RN LRI AEE
THRREIES  EBRITH  TEARTHE

EEENNEABEREREE  REEEL
BERFEL

SEE
Declared Monument

FEWHMIE 1395
139 Pok Fu Lam Road,
Hong Kong

+AJuL |01
J\HA AUG | 031016 - 17

1330 - 1730

.‘.l

EABR AR T iR E R
W

On-spot docent service to
be provided at the following
spots on each open day

the Paris Foreign Missions Society (Missions Etrangéres “The restoration of the historic Béthanie PBE
de Paris) in 1875 as a sanatorium for sick missionaries to building has safeguarded a significant :;’:LD
recover from tropical diseases and as a base for preaching in religious landmark of Hong Kong. The Main Entrance
JIZ:I Mainland China. It closed down in 1974 and was later taken persistence and dedication of the project ﬁfﬁéiﬁf\iﬁil (now the
1:':2 over by the Hong Kong Government. The site was leased team have resulted in the transformation Wellcome Theatre)
Ii to The University of Hong Kong between 1978 and 1997. It of the space to serve a modern use :,'\ﬂli@i(lairiﬂ@eii&egfﬁ@
H_,_ has been leased to The Hong Kong Academy for Performing as a performing arts centre, thereby (now the BNP Paribas
~ Arts since 2003. The predominant architectural style of allowing it to have an on-going life in the Museum of Béthanie)
The Béthanie is Neo-Gothic which includes pointed lancet community. The careful documentation & g:gi ggig
windows, pointed arched colonnades to verandahs, flying of the historic building has helped to A ——
buttresses and pinnacles. inform the restoration works and the :
necessary adaptations. In order to sustain 7
the historic meaning of the building, an
interpretation programme will ensure that
J D

= "

=V =V

=

|4

-

the long history of the site and all the
associated elements will be accessible to
the public in the future.”
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HRNEERRBE
MERZEEERLIMMN 1934 FHEREH 2R TZAMIPRR TR EE -
BERMNFHEZERIE 19785 FISREEEFEELHBRT
BBEF WERERNERBTBEFREEIRER —HEHF
Z£2001FEM - IZREEEERLBHIBEIREN 2007 FH
RABBIERERBENRIRAL

Historical Background and Architectural Features
In a Colonial Neo-Classical style, the former Royal Air

Force Officers’ Quarters Compound was built by the Royal
Engineers Corps in 1934. It was handed over to the Hong
Kong Government in 1978 and converted into a Detective
Training School for the then Royal Hong Kong Police Force,
and remained in use until 2001. Restoration work of the
former Royal Air Force Officers’ Quarters Compound was
completed in 2007 and it is now housing the Academy of
Visual Arts of Hong Kong Baptist University.

[MERT=BEERLINRETR  BEENERBERERPR
DPHEBEERBEBEME  AETER2RE TEENNE
HMELERE  RIEROZ[AR - TRFANEREF  URETM
ERNATEERAEN - KBFAZTEER  BERRREAEMIE
ENEE ZAEAEANEAZE MEBLEETIREEIEA
N EHEHAEAAABREYUTHRE WRTEFEEZETN
HERHAEmA—E- |

-l o

Award Citation

& —aELEs
“The adaptation of the former Royal Grade 1 Historic Building
Air Force Officers” Quarters Compound NBENBEMIBEE 515

has transformed an abandoned colonial

51 Kwun Tong Road,
Kowloon Bay, Kowloon

heritage landmark into the vibrant
Academy of Visual Arts of Hong Kong
Baptist University. The restoration work
has fully retained the building fabric

and architectural character, displaying
sensitivity to the original spatial
configuration, various layers from the past

AHBJUN |28
tAJUL |26
B AUG |23
hA SEP |27
+HoOCT |25
+—HA Nov| 22
+=H DEC | 27

RRHEEE - WARY
Guided tours only and
registration is required

and the hybrid tropical building typology
which is common to the region. The reuse
of the complex as studios and galleries
has been well-chosen, making optimal
use of the spacious interior spaces and
enlivening them with student activities.
The project sets a noteworthy model for
recycling obsolete public buildings and
demonstrates the viability of reusing
historic military structures in a modern

institutional context.”

EHABERME

Two tours on each day
shown above

1030 - 1115

1130 - 1215

BEZRSZ10A

HEETRK) - RIS - EmELLE
Each tour comprises

10 persons at most.
Registration on a first-
come, first-served basis.

${#755% | Registration methods
44k | Website
http://ava.hkbu.edu.hk
B | Email
ava@hkbu.edu.hk

&7 | Phone

3411 8210

BH | Fax

2325 1972

e)

3411 8210

e

http://ava.hkbu.edu.hk
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AL NEER AR A 1960 F M BRFNARAHEE B LIFHE
RMtEERAEREERN 1957 F K 2000 FRAR - L hERFIER
RABRNERBH —FERENER - AREIERE O LAESH
SEBRA 2005 FRMEE B fEd o ERRBECE R ZEUHEE ]
T SRR 2010 FIEL IR BB AR RIBHELT

Built in 1960, the Former North Kowloon Magistracy is a
classic model of civic buildings in that period. Following the
closing of the magistracy in Shanghai Street in 1957 and the
magistracy in Gascoigne Road in 2000, it became the only
judicial court handling court cases in Kowloon. Due to the
consolidation of magistracies, it was closed in 2005. Under
the Development Bureau’s “Revitalising Historic Buildings
Through Partnership Scheme?”, it was revitalised into an
institution providing art and design programmes in 2010.

[BENBEERFERBOE BRI ARERRBMAR . BEEN1960F
BREEFANBTZEEAN S - EVMAMNRREMRENAR
1A MEEYEREELEEREBRNEHBLTREERR T
ERTEREBEZENEREEBREBEENARET  UEAIBHRE
ERNBRSRERAZEY - W FENBE BN ALELH
BEMH RN HRADLERBEFENRINAE  THORAEERE
RERERY BXWRENREK - |

“The adaptive re-use of the Former North
Kowloon Magistracy as an international
university of the arts has breathed

new life into a decommissioned 1960s
government building. The functionalist
architecture style has been respected
and the original finishes of the historically
and aesthetically valuable structure

were recovered. Creative design allowed
for contemporary insertions to provide
the required educational facilities while
retaining the building’s original fabric
and spatial character. The project
demonstrates the possibilities of adaptive
reuse for public buildings of this typology
and is a model for successful public-
private cooperation under the framework
of Hong Kong SAR’s policy for retaining
and optimising the value of heritage
buildings.”

®
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CHRERRE
Grade 2 Historic Building

et

NBERAKIS KIHIE 292 5%
292 Tai Po Road,
Sham Shui Po, Kowloon

[El & 88 R Moot Gallery ¥
Library and Moot Gallery
Ef—Z0

Mondays to Fridays
0830 - 1730

EHN B AREE -
HERRRBBRABKS
Closed on weekends,
Public Holidays and during
inventory and maintenance
or change of exhibits

Ef—E=RAEXME
Two tours every
Monday to Friday
1030 & 1530

BAFZEEHWE
Two tours every 3"
Saturday of each month
1030 & 1230

SESKSZ15A

WAL - £RIES  BRENE
Each tour comprises

15 persons at most.
Registration on a first-
come, first-served basis.

$R# 7% | Registration method

#4k | Website
http://visitscadhk.hk

2253 8022

http://www.scad.edu/
hong-kong
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Old Tai O Police Station was built in 1902 with the purpose
of combatting prevalent piracy and smuggling at that time.
Before 1997, the police station was under the helm of the
Marine Police and officers patrolled the Tai O community
on sampan. It officially closed down in 2002 due to the
low crime rate in Tai O. The building is a typical colonial-
style police station. In 2012, it was converted under the
Development Bureau’s “Revitalising Historic Buildings
Through Partnership Scheme” into a 9-suite boutique hotel,
along with the Heritage Interpretation Centre open to the
public for free visits.

BB
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B h N T
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a 2x3 =

[EEBBAREALERBEESHEN [VEL
BRZEAAETE] T —EZENNOREEN
XHPBENSDRERIE st ESEIESER
2B EREEEBELMREZN [SULEE
RE] BRI HERRAEE ERBSH
REETHFREBRELEZESEFHTEKR
B BEYNFABRT I EREBER L
BRTEEEL RIS EERE- |

“Through a pioneering public-private
initiative undertaken through the Hong
Kong government’s ‘Revitalising Historic
Buildings Through Partnership Scheme’,
the once abandoned Tai O Police Station
has been given a new lease on life as a
heritage hotel. The project is particularly
commendable for its involvement of local
community members and former occupants
of the building through an extensive
cultural mapping effort that has greatly
informed the restoration work and helped
reinvigorate the distinctive character of
the heritage property. Enhanced social and
economic opportunities provided by the
building’s new use ensure the long-term
viability of this historic landmark.”
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ZRESEE
Grade 2 Historic Building

R KRB FHH
Shek Tsai Po Street,
Tai O, Lantau Island

SR

Heritage Interpretation
Centre

1100 - 1800

Tai O Lookout /i
Tai O Lookout restaurant
0730 - 2200

FR=E
Three tours every day

W& | Two tours
1500 - 1520

—ME | One tour
1600 - 1620

FESS15A

AL REESG - WRELL
Each tour comprises

15 persons at most.
Registration on a first-
come, first-served basis.

& 7% | Registration method

#1k | Website

http://www.
taioheritagehotel.com/tch/
tour/hotel_tour.jsp

2985 8383

@

http://www.taioheritagehotel.
com/tch/homepage




E#4E Organiser

BRAXNREESNER

Commissioner for Heritage’s Office,

Development Bureau

X #H#4E Supporting Organisations

BERCEBETNLERER

Antiquities and Monuments Office,

Leisure and Cultural Services Department

BEREEER

Airport Authority Hong K
ERRBERRER

Hong Kong Tourism Board

185 Acknowledgement
REXFEF (In alphabetical order)

BHREEALRBEMR
Academy of Visual Arts,
Hong Kong Baptist University

BERBEBRRAKXERE
Béthanie Campus, The Hong Kong
Academy for Performing Arts

REHEBRE
Catholic Diocese of Hong Kong

Crown Wine Cellars Limited

BRXYRAE

Hong Kong Heritage Discovery Centre
HELE

Hung Shing Temple

HERR

King Law Ka Shuk

BREBARE
Liu Ying Lung Study Hall

Savannah College of Art and Design
BRI

Savannah College of Art and Design
(Hong Kong)

BRENE
St. Andrew's Church

KB
Tai O Heritage Hotel

Ohel Leah MABEXEELES
The Ohel Leah Synagogue Charity

HEFNEERE DL
The Salt & Light Preservation Centre,
Yim Tin Tsai

RE=R
Tung Wah Group of Hospitals
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Organiser

- BER

LN XRBEESRERE
3 d‘ y Commissioner for Heritage'’s Office
o524 Development Bureau

BEELXY-RE AL

Conserve and Revitalise Hong Kong Heritage

FEE2IEE Please visit

www. heritage.gov.hk




